



Marine Management Organisation

Marine Licensing
Tyneside House
Skinnerburn Road
Newcastle Upon Tyne
NE4 7AR

T +44 (0)300 123 1032
www.gov.uk/mmo

Department of Energy Security & Net Zero
3-8 Whitehall Place
London
SW1A 2AW

energyinfrastructureplanning@energysecurity.gov.uk

27 May 2026

Dear [REDACTED],

The Morecambe Offshore Windfarm Generation Assets Order 2025 (“the Order”)

Submission of Lesser black-backed gull compensation implementation and monitoring plan (“CIMP”) under Part 1 of Schedule 7 of the Order

Thank you for the consultation request for the Marine Management Organisation (MMO) to review the Lesser black-backed gull CIMP.

The MMO Marine Licensing team alongside our colleagues in the MMO Strategic Renewables Unit (SRU) have reviewed the CIMP. The MMO wish to defer to Natural England ornithologists to advise on methodology matters relating to the Lesser black-backed gull CIMP.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

Marine Licensing Case Officer

D (+44 (0) [REDACTED])

E [REDACTED]@marinemanagement.org.uk

